



NIYAS ALI T

PHARMACIST (DHA)

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

A highly skilled and DHA-licensed Responsible Pharmacist with over 6 years of comprehensive experience in both hospital and retail environments. Holds a Bachelor of Pharmacy degree from Rajiv Gandhi University of Pharmacy. Proficient in supporting physicians, counseling patients, and delivering accurate information on side effects, dosages, and both prescription and over-the-counter medications

WORK EXPERIENCE

Columbia Asia Hospital (NABH Accredited) SEP 2018 - FEB 2020 PHARMACIST

- Processed and dispensed prescriptions to doctors' instructions.
- Educated patients about correct medication dosage and storage.
- Labelled medication with dose and administration guidance.
- Educated patients on optimal dosage, methods of administration and drug compatibility prior to dispensing medications.
- Ordered and purchased pharmaceutical supplies, medical supplies and drugs.
- Established clear and effective customer service policies to increase satisfaction and pharmacy loyalty.
- Stored medication according to specific temperature instructions.

Meitra Hospital (JCI Accredited) MAR 2020 - SEP 2021 PHARMACIST - Calicut, India

- Successfully managed and reviewed all in-patient medication therapy.
- Closely monitor the patient records in the ICU, Wards, oncology department.
- Work closely with Doctors and nurses to tailor medication therapies for optimal patient outcome.
- Monitoring and reporting ADR, Allergy and drug interactions.
- Monitoring chemo-dilutions.
- Individualized counselling for discharged patients.

Life pharmacy MAR 2022 - PRESENT PHARMACIST

- Maintain drug inventory levels by ordering necessary medications and supplies.
- Expiry management carried out and Returned to the supplier as per the norms.
- Dispensing, storing, and documenting all narcotics, controlled, and semi-controlled medicines and disposal of expired medicines.
- Working on the company target and bring the growth result at the end.
- Excellent customer service with fulfill of the customer needs and educating the customer to avoid medication errors.
- Labelled medication with dose and administration guidance.
- Established clear and effective customer service policies to increase satisfaction.

CONTACT

+971502718277

niyasali1995@gmail.com

Dubai - UAE

[HTTP://LINKEDIN.COM/IN/NIYAS-ALI-T-A67554232](http://LINKEDIN.COM/IN/NIYAS-ALI-T-A67554232)

EDUCATION

2014 - 2018

RAJIV GHANDHI UNIVERSITY
OF HEALTH SCIENCE

- Bachelor of pharmacy

SKILLS

- Customer handling
- Ethical decision making
- Medication compatibility checks
- interpersonal communication skill
- Excel proficiency
- Excellent attention to detail
- Adaptive to diverse situations and work attention

LANGUAGES

- English (Fluent)
- Hindi (Fluent)
- Arabic (Intermediate)
- Malayalam (Native)

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Date of birth - 19/10/1995
- Marital status - Single
- Nationality - Indian
- Visa status - Residence visa

REFERENCE

Mr Muhammad haris kanniyan
+971561438703